
Port Ludlow Drainage District (PLDD) 
P.O. Box 65261, Port Ludlow, WA 98365 

Agenda for Board of Commissioners’ Meeting # 0291 
May 12, at 10:00 AM 

ZOOM Audio Open Meeting 
Port Ludlow Fire District Meeting Hall, 7650 Oak Bay Road, Port Ludlow WA 98365 

 
COVID-19 NOTICE NO IN-PERSON PUBLIC ATTENDANCE IS ALLOWED AT THE 

MEETING PURSAUNT TO JEFFERSON COUNTY RESOLUTION NO. 45-21 
 
Please join us with this Audio Zoom Link: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87285387974?pwd=aDdHL3BFL2FDUlhGNHo3UHlvYm
05QT09  Meeting ID: 872 8538 7974 Passcode: 206221 

 
Telephone Audio-only: Dial 1 (253) 215-8782 Meeting ID: 872 8538 7974 Passcode: 
206221.  This option will allow you to listen to the meeting live on your telephone.   If 
you wish to provide public comment press *9 to “raise your hand”.  Participation 
will be up to the Chair of the meeting.   
 
If you do not have access to a phone, please email commish@pldd.org or 
districtadmin@pldd.org for help joining the meeting. 
 
Per Proclamation by the Governor; Amending and Extending Proclamations 20-05 
and 20-20 et seq.  There will be no in-person component available for this meeting 
as no outside parties currently have access to the use of the Port Ludlow Fire Hall.   

 
1. Call to Order: 
 

2. Roll Call:  
 

3. Public Comment: The public comment period is for any items not specifically listed 
on the current Agenda or for items listed on the Consent Agenda. The Chair may place 
time limits on public comments to allow the meeting to be conducted in an efficient 
and orderly manner.  

 
4. Agenda Approval:   

 
5. Consent Agenda:    
Items listed below have been distributed to the Commissioners in advance for study 
and will be enacted by one motion. If separate discussion is desired on an item, that 

1

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87285387974?pwd=aDdHL3BFL2FDUlhGNHo3UHlvYm05QT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87285387974?pwd=aDdHL3BFL2FDUlhGNHo3UHlvYm05QT09
mailto:commish@pldd.org
mailto:districtadmin@pldd.org


item may be Removed from the Consent Agenda and placed on the Regular Agenda, 
at a specific time, at the request of any of the Commissioners. 

Consent Action: Approve a motion to accept the Consent Agenda as presented. 
5.a.  Minutes April 14, 2022, meeting 0290.
5.b.  291 Voucher Summary: numbers 22-025 through 22-032 totaling $3,611.06 with
$841.94 for payroll and $2769.12 for supplies and services.

6. Commissioner Communications:

7. Old Business:

7.a.  Presentation of Draft Amendments for Maintenance At Ludlow Cove II
“Cottages”, Ebb Tide Court And Waterhouse Lane

Recommended Action: The Commission will review maps with revised maintenance 
areas and activities at Ludlow Cove II “Cottages”, Ebb Tide Court and Waterhouse Lane 
developments. The Commission will also review a draft contract amendment with Yard 
Dogs Landscaping, Inc. that will integrate the revised maintenance activities into the 
contract amendment. 

7.b.      201 Montgomery Court

Recommended Action:  Chair Rygmyr will provide a report summarizing information 
learned from follow-up with Monte Reinders, P.E. Public Works Director of Jefferson 
County, Barry Baker, PLDD District Engineer, and the homeowner and recommend some 
next steps. 

7.c.  Report on Port Ludlow Drainage District Records Management Guidelines (July 
2021) and the Washington State Archives Local Records Grant Program Grant.

Recommended Action:  Receive a report from Commissioner Cole and the 
Administrative Coordinator.   

8. New Business:

8.a.    Discussion of South Bay Homeowners Association (HOA) questions about 
maintenance at the Olympic Terrace Development.

Recommended Action:    Receive a report from Commissioner Nilssen about recent 
communications with representatives of the South Bay HOA at the Olympic Terrace 
Development.  

8.b    Consider Approval of a Task Order for a Maintenance Project at Ebb Tide Court.

2

https://www.sos.wa.gov/archives/recordsmanagement/local-records-grant-program.aspx


Recommended Action: Approve a Yard Dogs Landscaping, Inc. Task Order 2022-01 
for a maintenance project at Ebb Tide Court to be performed between June and August 
not to exceed $5,000.  
 
9. Reports: 
 
9.a.  Report of Financial Activities 
1. Report of Account Balances and Changes for April 2022 – PLDD 
2. Statement of Financial Expense Budget Performance for April 2022 – PLDD 
3. Jefferson County Receivable Summary April 2022 – PLDD 
4. Update on State Auditors Report 
 
Recommended Action:   The Commissioners will receive a report on the financial 
activities of the District from Commissioner 3.   
 
10. Signing of the Documents will be done via Docu-Sign within 5 business days of 
the approval as provided for in Resolution 2020-01 and 2020-02. 

 
11. MEETING ADJOURNMENT.   
 

3



Port Ludlow Drainage District (PLDD) 
April 14, 2022 

Board of Commissioners Meeting - #0290 
Zoom Meeting - Minutes 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER: Chair Gary Rygmyr called Meeting #0290 of the Port Ludlow 
Drainage District to order at 10:04 a.m. at the Port Ludlow Fire District meeting room. 
Chair Rygmyr noted that the meeting was not open to the public, but the public is welcome 
to join by telephone via Zoom.  
 
2. ROLL CALL: Commissioner 1, Gary Rygmyr, Commissioner 2, Dean Cole, and 
Commissioner 3, Michael Nilssen present. District Engineer Barry Baker, Russ Lowry of 
Yard Dogs Landscaping, Inc and the District Maintenance Contractor and Administrative 
Coordinator Mary Paxton were also present. County Commissioner Greg Brotherton 
arrived later. 

 
3. AGENDA APPROVAL:  Chair Rygmyr introduced the agenda. Commissioner 
Nilssen explained there was a procedural error with the scheduling of the field trip on item 
9.a. of the agenda. The field trip should have been scheduled as a special meeting with 
specific times for the visit to each development and a defined location.  It was determined 
that Chair Rygmyr would conduct a site visit with Barry Baker, District Engineer and 
Maintenance Contractor, Russ Lowry after the meeting adjournment to review the 
maintenance maps included with agenda item 9.a. in the field.  
  
4. PUBLIC COMMENT:  There were no comments from the public. 

 
5. CONSENT AGENDA:   Chair Rygmyr introduced the items on the Consent agenda 
including the Minutes of the March 10, 2022, Meeting #0289 and the #0290 Voucher 
Summary numbers 22-014 through 22-024 totaling $5,872.75 with $1,748.86 for payroll, 
$4,435.93 for supplies and services and $199.96 for tax withholdings. 

 
MOTION: Commissioner Cole moved to approve the Consent Agenda and Commissioner 
Nilssen seconded. Motion carried unanimously.   
 
6. COMMUNICATIONS:  Commissioner Nilssen shared that an article in the Port 
Townsend Leader reported financial errors were found in the state review of Jefferson 
County’s audit of its financial records. He reported that he will be meeting with the County 
auditors to assure that the Port Ludlow Drainage District (the PLDD) is receiving revenues 
that should be collected by Jefferson County for the PLDD. 
 
7. NEW BUSINESS: 
 
7.a. Report on Port Ludlow Drainage District Records Management Guidelines 
(July 2021) and the Washington State Archives Local Records Grant Program 
Grant. The Agenda Item 7.a. was continued to the May 12, 2022 PLDD meeting at the 
recommendation of Commissioner Cole. 

4

https://www.sos.wa.gov/archives/recordsmanagement/local-records-grant-program.aspx


7.b. 201 Montgomery Court. Chair Rygmyr explained that he has communicated via
phone calls and email with resident Valerie Scott of 201 Montgomery Court after a referral
from Commissioner Nilssen.  He reported that he had reviewed plat maps for the property
at 201 Montgomery Court and conditions of approval from the development.
Commissioner Nilssen reported that he also conducted a site visit but did not enter the
residence.  There was consensus with the Commission that it is important to obtain a
clear understanding of the drainage problem, areas of responsibility and solutions. It was
determined that Chair Rygmyr will follow-up with Monte Reinders, P.E. Public
Works Director of Jefferson County, Barry Baker, PLDD District Engineer, and the
homeowner to identify some next steps for developing solutions and what entity(s) is/are
responsible for the resolving the problem.

8. REPORTS:

8.a.  Report of Financial Activities:  Commissioner Nilssen reported that the financial 
reports in the agenda packet show that the PLDD is on track with the 2022 budget to date. 
He reported there have been $7,900 in revenues, $9,600 in expenses and a $1,700 
deficit. Commissioner Nilssen  noted that the 2022 budget was approved from 
available funds, so the current deficit is consistent with budgeted expenditures for the 
year.

Commissioner Nilssen reported that he reviewed Resolutions 2018-04 and 2021-01 with 
the Administrative Coordinator. He cited from Resolution 2021-01 that it delegates 
authority to the District bookkeeper to set guidance for payment of Commissioners and 
payment of payroll taxes. He reported each Commissioner will be paid monthly based on 
documentation of meeting attendance in the minutes and that there is no need to modify 
Resolution 2021-01.  

9. OLD BUSINESS:

9.a.  Presentation of Draft Amendments for Maintenance At Ludlow Cove II 
“Cottages”, Ebb Tide Court And Waterhouse Lane and Field Trip to Ludlow Cove II 
“Cottages, Ebb Tide Court and Waterhouse Lane followed by a Field Trip to the 
Three Developments.  District Engineer Barry Baker shared draft maintenance maps 
with four new areas on Figure 1 – Areas 22, 26, 27 and 28.  He noted that Maintenance 
Area 22 was added because it is shown on a plat map but there may not be any 
maintenance. Commissioner Nilssen asked whether Areas 27 and 28 were just lawn or 
lawn and pipe. Barry said it is a combination.

Commissioner Nilssen emphasized the importance of clarifying areas of responsibility. 
For example, pipes in streets are the responsibility of the Homeowners Associations 
(HOA’s) and not the PLDD. He recommended obtaining copies of the HOA’s Covenants 
Code & Restrictions from the three developments. Commissioner Nilssen mentioned that 
the South Bay HOA contacted him with questions about the maintenance of the Olympic 
Terrace development. It was recommended that the South Bay HOA inquiries be placed 
on a future agenda.  

5



 
Barry Baker explained that the maintenance review process will help clarify the legal 
responsibilities of the District for the location and type of maintenance and clearly define 
the expectations for maintenance in the amended maintenance contract.  
 
Commissioner Cole requested that all maps be labeled as draft documents to avoid a 
misinterpretation of the District’s maintenance commitments. There was also a request to 
provide clearer definitions of the type of maintenance (e.g., Light Maintenance, Heavy 
Maintenance) on the tables on the Figures.  
 
Mark Baker, Ebb Tide Court, asked that the District review prior agreements from the 
PLDD directors in 2005. Chair Rygmyr asked that he provide the recorded documents.  
 
Chair Rygmyr reported that he would conduct a site visit and review the maps with Russ 
Lowry of Yard Dogs Landscaping and District Engineer Barry Baker after the meeting is 
adjourned to confirm there is consensus on the changes to the maintenance 
responsibilities of the District. The District will then review the maintenance map based 
on the post-meeting site up. The next step would be to present the revisions to 
maintenance to the HOAs. Barry Baker reported that he would provide revised maps 
based on the discussion and post meeting site visit and a contract amendment with Yard 
Dogs Landscaping, Inc. at the next meeting.  
 
10. Signing of the Documents will be done via Docu-Sign within 5 business days of 
the approval as provided for in Resolution 2020-01 and 2020-02. 
 
11. MEETING ADJOURNMENT:   
 
MOTION: Commissioner Cole moved to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Nilssen 
seconded that motion and it passed unanimously. Chair Rygmyr noted the meeting 
adjourned at 11:07 a.m. 
 

Minutes prepared by Mary Paxton, Administrative Coordinator 
 
Approved: 
 
  
________________________________________ __________________________ 
Commissioner 1, Gary Rygmyr, Chair    Date 
 
________________________________________ __________________________ 
Commissioner 2, Dean Cole     Date 
 
________________________________________ __________________________ 
Commissioner 3, Michael Nilssen     Date 

6



The Port Ludlow Drainage District (PLDD) 
 Meeting minutes are recorded and posted on the website.  

 
 

7



Draft PLDD Meeting Minutes - April 14, 2022

8



ATTACHMENT TO COUNTY CHECK REQUEST PLDD #0290 
PLDD Voucher Summary for Fund #695 001 010 

April 14, 2022 
Voucher 
Number 

Vendor 
Services 

Vendor 
Number 

Account to be Charged 
(BARS) 

Amount Total Voucher 
Amount 

22-14 Mary Paxton – Employee Payroll 
Hours worked  

 8925 53150.10.0010 $647.38 $647.38 

22-15 Dean Cole - Meetings Jan 20, Feb 17, March 
3, March 10, Feb 3 meeting with Ogden 
Murphy & Wallace, Feb 4 tour of Drainage 
District facilities with Yard Dogs 
Landscaping. 

9229 53150.10.0020  
Commission Meetings 

$629.94 $629.94 

22-16 Michael Nilssen Meetings Jan 20, Feb 17, 
March 3 and March 10. 

9228 53150.10.0020  
Commission Meetings 

$471.54 $471.54 

Payroll Subtotal $1,748.86 
22-17 Reimburse Gary Rygmyr Purchase of Laptop 

for Administrative Coordinator 
9227 53150.31.0020 Office 

Supplies 
$592.22 $592.22 

22-18 Falge Financial, Inc. 
February Bookkeeping $250 and additional 
services $175m Invoice 3429 

9022 53150.41.0150 $325.00 $325.00 

22-19 Ogden Murphy Wallace,  
Legal services thru Feb. 28 Invoice 860879 

5610-695 53150.41.0100 $648.00 $648.00 

22-20 Yarddogs Landscaping, Inc 
 Maintenance – March Invoice 202204 

8781 53150.31.0030 $1,829.02 $1,829.02 

22-21 Gray & Osborne, Inc. – Maintenance 
Contract Development Feb 26 – March 26 

3041 53150.41.0010 $529.69 $529.69 

Vouchers for supplies and services subtotal $4,435.93 
22-22 Employment Security Department WAPFML 

Q1 
2338-695 53150.20.0020 $18.80 $18.80 

22-23 United States Treasury FICA Q1 9032 53150.20.0010 $170.40 $170.40 
22-24 WA State Department of Labor & Industries 

Q1 
9038 53150.20.0020 $10.76 $10.76 

Vouchers for taxes subtotal $199.96 
TOTAL $5,872.75 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 50A0249E-29DD-4B8D-A7F3-A2E8E9C22BE4

Draft PLDD Meeting Minutes - April 14, 2022

9



I, the undersigned do hereby certify under penalty of perjury, that the 
materials have been furnished, the services rendered or the labor 
performed as described herein, and the claim is a just, due and unpaid 
obligation against the district herein and that I am authorized to 
authenticate and certify to said claim. 
SUBSCIBED THIS __14th DAY OF APRIL 2022 

APPROVED 
Port Ludlow Drainage District 

Commissioners Signatures 

Audited By _____________ 
Date:          _____________ 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 50A0249E-29DD-4B8D-A7F3-A2E8E9C22BE4

Draft PLDD Meeting Minutes - April 14, 2022

10



HDR DUE DATE INVOICE DATE INVOICE NUMBER VENDOR NUMBER REMIT NUMBER VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION INVOICE TOTAL ORG CODE OBJECT CODE AMOUNT-DTL
1 5/16/2022 5/2/2022 V22-025 8925 0 MARY PAXTON M PAXTON PAYROLL APR  501.19 69500589 589400 501.19
1 5/16/2022 5/2/2022 V22-026 9255 0 DEAN COLE APRIL MEETING COMPEN 104.99 69500589 589400 104.99
1 5/16/2022 5/2/2022 V22-027 9228 0 MICHAEL NILSSEN APRIL MEETING COMPEN 117.88 69500589 589400 117.88
1 5/16/2022 5/2/2022 V22-028 9227 0 GARY RYGMYR APRIL MEETING COMPEN 117.88 69500589 589400 117.88
1 5/16/2022 4/30/2022 3490-V22-029 9022 0 FALGE BOOKKEEPING SERVICES APRIL BOOKKEEPING & S   428 69500589 589400 428
1 5/16/2022 4/25/2022 2-V22-030 3041 0 GRAY AND OSBOURNE INC ENGINEERING SERV MAIN  296.1 69500589 589400 296.1
1 5/16/2022 4/8/2022 861920-V22-031 5610 695 OGDEN MURPHY WALLACE PLLC LEGAL THROUGH  MARC   216 69500589 589400 216
1 5/16/2022 5/3/2022 220205-V22-032 8781 0 YARD DOG LANDSCAPING INC APRIL MAINTENANCE 1829.02 69500589 589400 1829.02

I,THE UNDERSIGNED BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS DO HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISHED, THE SERVICES RENDERED OR THE LABOR PERFORMED AS DESCRIBED
HEREIN,THAT ANY ADVANCE PAYMENT IS DUE AND PAYABLE PURSUANT TO A CONTRACT OR IS AVAILBLE AS AN OPTION FOR FULL OR PARTIAL FULFILLMENT OF A CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATION, AND THAT THE CLAIM
 IS A JUST, DUE AND UNPAID OBLIGATION AGAINST JEFFERSON COUNTY AND THAT I AM AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATE AND CERTIFY TO SAID CLAIM. 

MAY TOTAL WARRANT AM  3611.06
MONTH

________________________________
CHAIRMAN, COMMISSIONER GARY RYGMYR

________________________________
COMMISSIONER, MEMBER DEAN COLE

________________________________
COMMISSIONER, MEMBER MICHAEL NILSSEN

11



ATTACHMENT TO COUNTY CHECK REQUEST PLDD Meeting # 0291 May 12, 2022 
PLDD Voucher Summary for Fund #695 001 010 

 Date   
Voucher 
Number 

Vendor 
Services 

Vendor 
Number 

Account to be Charged 
(BARS) 

Amount Total Voucher 
Amount 

22-025 Mary Paxton – Employee Payroll 
Hours worked April 

 8925 53150.10.0010 $501.19 $501.19 
 

22-026 Dean Cole – April Meeting Attendance #0290 9255 53150.10.0020  Meetings $104.99 $104.99 
22-027 Michael Nilssen – April Meeting Attendance 

#0290 
9228 53150.10.0020  Meetings $117.88  $117.88 

22-028 Gary Rygmyr – April Meeting Attendance #0290 9227 53150.10.0020  Meetings $117.88 $117.88 
Payroll Subtotal $ $841.94 

22-029 Falge Financial, Inc. Invoice# 3490 
April Bookkeeping $250 and State Audit Preparation $178 

9022 53150.41.0150 
 

$428.00 $428.00 

22-030 Gray & Osborne, Inc. 
General Engineering April 2022 Invoice #2 

3041 53150.41.0010 $296.10 $296.10 
  

22-031 Ogden Murphy Wallace,  
Legal services thru March 31 Invoice 861920 

5610-695 53150.41.0100 $216.00 $216.00 
 

22-032 Yarddogs Landscaping, Inc 
 Maintenance thru April 2022 Invoice 202205 

8781 53150.31.0030 $1829.02 $1,829.02 

Vouchers for taxes subtotal $ $2,769.12 
TOTAL $3,611.06 

 
I, the undersigned do hereby certify under penalty of perjury, that the materials have been 
furnished, the services rendered, or the labor performed as described herein, and the claim is a 
just, due and unpaid obligation against the district herein and that I am authorized to 
authenticate and certify to said claim. 
SUBSCRIBED THIS 12th DAY OF Mary 2022 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED 
Port Ludlow Drainage District 

 Commissioners Signatures 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Audited By _____________ 
Date:          _____________ 

12



13



14



����������	�
��
��������
�������������������������������������������	���  ��������
�
��!�
���"!�������
�#�	$���%�� �������������!�������������$!�&�����&�'����� ���
���
�( �����)��*+,,-.�/-001221-3+425�637�86449*:;<��=,+62+�4+>1+.�637�?+�@4+@64+7�A-�712BC22�6A�-C4�0++A13D�-3�EFC42769<864495G39�7-BC0+3A2�4+D64713D�AF+�@4-H+BA2�I2<�JB-AA�4+K+42�A-�2F-C,7�?+�C2+KC,<�EF63L25M649�NNNNNO41D136,�I+226D+NNNNN�*4-0P�QR6,�JB-AAQ�S>6,2B-AATUD061,<B-0V�J+3AP�I-37695�I69�W5�XYXX�ZP[\@0�E-P�B-001221-3+4TU@,77<-4D�JC?H+BAP�]+P�XYT�I-3AD-0+49�/A<�̂46136D+�=4-?,+0�JC00649�M6495;�60�6.64+�-K�I4<�]+137+42�-@131-3�_�F6>+�@4+2+3A+7�@1BAC4+�_�>17+-�+>17+3B+�A-�AF+B-C3A9�_�8-647�-K�̀aC6,1b6A1-3�AF6A�I4<�]+137+42�622+220+3A�-K�AF+�BC,>+4A�7606D+�12136BBC46A+<�G2�9-C�64+�6.64+5�AF+�BC,>+4A�12�6�c/=d�122C+�_�4C32�AF4-CDF�09�@4-@+4A9�-363�+62+0+3A<�;�60�.-4L13D�.1AF�AF+�c+KK+42-3�/-C3A9�E6e�G22+22-4�_�8-̀�A-�4+2-,>+>6,C6A1-3�122C+2�4+D64713D�7606D+2�A-�AF+�@4-@+4A9�_�2A4CBAC4+�K4-0�AF+�2+@646A+7�BC,>+4AH-13A<�=f̂ �̂F62�3-�HC41271BA1-3�->+4�AF12�06AA+45�3-4�;�717�3-A�62L�AF+�=f̂ �̂A-�?+�13>-,>+7�13AF+2+�3+D-A16A1-32<�;�7-�3-A�F6>+�6�B46.,�2@6B+<�;�F6>+�6�769,1DFA�?62+0+3A�AF6A�12�6@@4-e106A+,9�X5TgY�2a�KA<�;A12�6�2,6?�-3�6�W�KA�7++@5�2A+@�7-.3�K-C376A1-3<�dF+3�6�K-C376A1-3�12�@-C4+75�AF+�.6,,2�64+@-C4+7�K142A�_�AF+�2,6?�,6A+4<�EF+9�64+�X�2+@646A+�B-3B4+A+�2A4CBAC4+2�.1AF�6�206,,�D6@?+A.++3�6,,-.13D�K-4�+e@6321-3�_�B-3A46BA1-3<�d6A+4�B-013D�AF4-CDF�AF+�F1,,217+�12F9746C,1B6,,9�@C2F13D�6D6132A�AF+�W�KA�7++@�K-C376A1-3�.6,,5�K,-.13D�64-C37�AF+�K--A13D5�_@4+2213D�C@�AF4-CDF�AF+�K--A13D�_�2,6?�H-13A<�d6A+4�AF6A�7-+23hA�K,-.�13A-�AF+�2C0@�K4+3BF74613�@1@13D5�12�A46@@+7�C37+4�AF+�2,6?�_�@--,13D5�.F1BF�.62�K-C37�.F+3�AF+13A+41-4�@C2F�@1+42�_�?46BL+A2�.+4+�132A6,,+7�_�.F+3�AF+�@-,9�K-60�.62�13H+BA+7�C37+4�AF++3A14+�2,6?<�EF+�F9746C,1B�2A4+22+2�-3�AF+�K-C376A1-3�_�2,6?�K4-0�AF+�.6A+4�_�2,-@+0->+0+3A5�F6>+�B6C2+7�AF+�+3A14+�2,6?�A-�B46BL<�EF+�K--A13D�_�2,6?�H-13A�6A�AF+�2-CAF+62A+375�3+64�AF+�063F-,+5�F6>+�2+@646A+7�AF+�.17+2A<�O3�AF+�-AF+4�217+�-K�AF6A�2+@646A1-3i-CA217+5�6A�AF+�B-43+4�-K�AF+�F-C2+j5�AF+�+,+BA41B6,�B6?,+�B-37C1A�A-�AF+�F-C2+�.62�@C,,+76@64A�K4-0�2,-@+�0->+0+3A�i3+64+2A�A-�AF+�063F-,+j<�;3217+5�6D6132A�AF+�?6BL�.6,,�i@646,,+,A-�O6L�869�]-67j�6�@64A16,�746136D+�292A+0�_�2C0@�@C0@�F62�?++3�132A6,,+7�A-�0->+2-0+�-K�AF+�.6A+4�AF6A�12�@C2F13D�13<�EF+�2C0@�_�@C0@�64+�,-B6A+7�714+BA,9�?+,-.�AF+�64+6.F+4+�AF+�D+-2C4>+9�6AA+0@A+7�A-�6CD+4�741,,�6�F-,+5�?CA�K,--7+7�6A�g�13BF+2<�EF+�K4+3BF74613�@1@13D�4C32�6,-3D�F6,K�-K�AF+�?6BL�?62+0+3A�.6,,�K--A13D5�?CA�.62�3-A�B-3A13C+7�A-�AF+2-CAF.+2A�B-43+45�.F+4+�AF+�BC,>+4A�2+@646A1-3�12�,-B6A+75�7C+�A-�AF+�2A614.+,,5�7--45�2AC725749.6,,5�B64@+A13D5�+AB<�F6>13D�A-�?+�4+0->+7<�EF+�2C0@�@C0@�*4+3BF�74613�@1@13D�.62132A6,,+75�4+679�A-�B-33+BA�6771A1-36,�74613�@1@13D�6A�6�KCAC4+�76A+5�A-�4+6BF�AF+�64+6�.F+4+AF+�BC,>+4A�12�2+@646A+7<�;K�AF+�64+6�741+2�-3B+�AF+�BC,>+4A�12�,13+75�AF12�6771A1-36,�@1@13D069�3-A�?+�3++7+7<�

15



�����������	
���
��
�����
��������������������
������������
�

��
���������
������	����

������
���������������������������
�����������������������������
�����
 �����!

������������
��
�����������������"!�#�������������	�����
�������������
����$%%&������	�������� ��
��	������
��
��
����
���������������������
��
�������'�����
� � ��
� 

������"��"�(�
�
���������	 �
��
�����������������	����	���������
� 

���������
���
��
�����������
��"�)������ ��
����������
�������� ������  �	�
�
���������
���"�*�����������������������	����	�� 
�������'���
� ������
��
������������'��'�����	������
��	
����������������

�� ��
������������
� ����

�
������������ �������
���� ����

����������
��
����+,�-(,����������'���
��$�
��
���
� 
��

����
�����������
��
�����������������������������������
���������� ����
���

���� ����������������������������"�.�	
  �����
������� 
��(����
��(�/���������
����������������������� ������������
��
����
�����"�(����
��0� ��
��1����-��1��������2��$%$$����3$455����6����
��
����37' 

"���8�	����4�������"�1�����.���������
�	�
��  ��������
 ���'�������

��������
������������
������'���������� ���
��������'��'�������
�����	�����
�����
���'��� ���������������
��"��.�	
  ��������������
9�	����.���
������
�������
��'��� ��������"�#����������'�
���
 �����������#�����

�����-���+���(��
����
�����
���������
�
��������'��'����"��)���	�����
��
����

���������������:�������
�1������

����������'��'����"��;��'���

�
������
� �'�����	
��� 
�������	
�������	������ �	�	�
���	����� '�� "��.����������
 ����&<3$<$$�������

4=.����>��
�'������'�����������������������	��������
�����������  �
�������������
  �

���������:-()?���
�����������������������������-���+���(��
����

�����
�
������

�������������
��������������"@1
���������'��'�����

���� ������������A���������
��������
������������'��'�������������������	�� 
�������'���
� �����"�;���� �
������������� ������������1������

��
��
�����
���
�
������
���	�����
�����
��
������������	 ��'���"���*����

������������(�
�
���������������A��������� 
��#�����
��������
���
�����
 ���&<3$������4=#������� 
'� 
�
����������� ��� �����'
'����
���-���+���(��
���
����������������
��	
  � ����������������5%����3%%�������	
���������

�����������' ���
"��)�
��
����� ���
��������
��
��������' �
������"�1��������"@�?����������� �������
�������B��
��4=��"�1����C��'��'�������
���������������
�
�������� 	���������'������	��"��.��	�����	��'��������
��	��������

�
�
��"��#�����������
 ��������������������	�����
� �	
��������	����"@�=.����'��'������	��������'�
��������'
���������������A������
������������������
��C�������
��
���������
����
������������������������ 
�����

�����
������
��
�������  ���'���������	���������

�����
��
�����
������������
��'��'����"@�

16



���������	�
��
�
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���������������� �!��������������������������������	
����	�����	����
���������������������"�������������#$$%�����#$&$�����
�'((��� 
��� ���(
�������(����) 
�
��	���
��������
������������������� ��������������������������������������
����������������
����������������	��������	��������� �!���������*�����������������+����#$&,����������������-�������
������������������������.�������������������� ����������
����������������������������		�������������������	���������������������������� ��������
��������������������������(����������������� �������������������������������������������/���&#���	�������������������������������������	������)�����
� ��0����1�������*����1��	���*����1��	�������2�		���������&2�		��������&3
��� ���4#$56�7,78.&9,�

17



 
MEMO 

 
 

DATE:  May 7, 2022 
 
TO:  Port Ludlow Drainage District Commission 
 
FROM: Commissioner 2 and Administrative Coordinator 
 
SUBJECT: Overview of the Port Ludlow Drainage District Records Management and Security 
 
Commissioner Cole and the Administrative Coordinator have met to review the records management for the Port Ludlow 
Drainage District (the “PLDD”). Table 1 on the following page provides an overview of where the most frequently used 
public records are stored and how they can be accessed.  The PLDD Commission reviewed and accepted Guidelines for 
management of the PLDD’s public records (chapter 42.56 RCW) last July. A copy of the guidelines is provided in 
Attachment A to this Memo.  
 
A few things to know about public records and management of them. Public records have been categorized in a Local 
Governments Commissioner Records Retention Schedule (LGCRRS) that categorizes public records and the minimum 
period they must be retained by a local governmental entity. The LGCRRS includes categories of public records:  
 
1. Archival = permanent. These records can be transferred to the State Archives after the minimum retention period is 

met. Attachment B includes the list of PLDD archival records that were transferred to the State Archives in 2020. 
Please note archival records cannot be retrieved by the District once they are transferred. The District can go to the 
archives. Archival records must be retained in their original medium. Paper must be retained as paper. Email must be 
retained by the Commissioners and Administrative Coordinator as an email. 

2. Archival – Appraisal Required by Washington State Archives for appraisal and selective retention.   
3. Non-archival.  Non-archival public records can be shredded after proper documentation that the minimum retention 

period has been met. Non-archival paper records can be scanned and saved to an electronic records management 
storage system and the paper records can be shredded with proper documentation.    

4. Non-Essential or Essential for Disaster Recovery 

18



Beach Club Storage: The PLDD leases space in a storage locker the houses a four-drawer filing cabinet. The top drawer 
includes binders with financial materials such as invoices, monthly general ledger reports, vouchers and other similar 
documents from 2016 to 2019.  All but the vouchers are non-archival and can be shredded after the six-year period of 
retention is met.  The second drawer is empty. The third drawer includes meeting materials (e.g., agendas, minutes, hand-
outs, vouchers, resolutions.)   The third drawer also includes the following: 1) archival and non-archival public records that 
are being stored until the minimum retention period is met; 2) records that need to be organized (petitions to repeal of public 
works project, old Gray & Osborne proposals and other misc. items. . It is noteworthy that Archival materials will not be 
transferred to the State Archives until there is enough material to fill a box. The fourth drawer contains office supplies and 
a recording system that can be used for in person Commission meetings.   A very small scanner that was in this drawer is 
now at the residence of the Administrative Coordinator.  
 
Records Management Grant:  The State of Washington Local Records Grant Program has three categories to help 
facilitate the organization of public records, efficient retrieval of records for public records requests and management of 
records. The categories are as follows: 1. Organize file room; 2. digital imaging; 3. technology – Electronic Content 
Management System. At this point in time, it is not recommended to pursue a grant.  It may be possible to apply for a 
grant for a smaller fire-proof filing cabinet in the future.   
 
Considerations for sharing of files, access of public records and cyber security. Table 1 shows that most of the public records 
related to day-to-day operations are stored on the District laptop. These records are not easily retrievable for the 
Commissioners (e.g., contracts with vendors, invoices). Chair Rygmyr has emphasized the importance of examining the 
whole system. Some questions posed with the PLDD insurance renewal questionnaire raised issues the Commission may 
want to address.   
 
 Do we require Multi-factor Authentication (MFA) to saccess email, intranet, privileged user accounts? 
 Do we have a procedure for the timely installation of software patches and updates? 

 
The records Management Guidelines accepted last summer include a goal to replace email-file sharing with a cloud-
based storage system. The Commission may want to consider acquiring laptops for each Commissioner to improve 
security, initiate the use of One-Drive for cloud-based file sharing, developing a procedure for software patches and 
updates and develop a Multi-factor Authentication system for access to District email and accounts. 

 
 
 

19



 
 
 
 
 

TABLE 1 - GENERAL Location of Public Records 
 
General Subject PLDD Web Site Beach Club Laptop District admin 

email 
State Archives 

Meeting agendas, 
minutes, 
recordings, 
resolutions and 
meeting materials 
  

2001-to present 
Electronic  

Paper copies for 
2011-2019 and 
some paper 
records from 
2020 to present of 
resolutions and 
meeting materials 

Electronic copies 
but not 100% 
 
Electronic copies 
of building permit 
reviews 

 2001-2010 
Paper 

Vouchers* As part of most 
minutes 2020-
2022 

2011-2019 paper 2020- present 2014 - 2019 2001-2013 

Invoices, Financial 
Reports  
Non-Archival 

Temporary reports 2016-2019 2020- present 2016- present 
(considered a 
copy) 

Not applicable 

Budgets  Included in 
resolutions and 
current budget on 
web page Finance 
section 

 2019 - present  2001-2010 paper 

Engineering 
Construction 
Documents 

    Most Transmitted 
to State Archives 
May 2020 
 

20



Agreements, 
Contracts, 
MOUs** 

 Some contracts Current contracts  Non-Archival 

General Subject PLDD Web Site Beach Club Laptop District admin 
email 

State Archives 

Citizen 
Complaints 
/Property owner 
inquiries/Claims 
for damage  
 

  Some information 
downloaded to 
laptop by subject 
e.g., review of 
maintenance  

Most via email 
keep 3 years 
after matter 
closed 

Non-Archival 

Census surveys   Non-archival    
Archival 
Documentation 

  2019-present   

 
* These public records are Archival because they were handouts at public meetings.  
** Easements are non-archival. Recorded easements are on file at the Jefferson County Recorder’s Office.  There is 
a summary of all recorded easements that were part of the records review in 2020 located on the District laptop.  This 
summary could possibly be posted on the District website.   

21



July 8, 2021 

1 | P a g e

PORT LUDLOW DRAINAGE DISTRICT GUIDELINES FOR MANAGEMENT OF 
PUBLIC RECORDS 

GOAL:   Develop and maintain a public record retention system that is paperless, 
transparent, complies with state law for records retention and exercises to the extent 
feasible fiducial responsibility to the rate payers in the PLDD. 

Short-term Strategies: 

District Admin E-mail to transfer documents electronically.  
Use Hellosign to archive electronically signed minutes, vouchers and resolutions 
and FreeConferenceUSA to archive audio recordings of District meetings. 
Continue to use the District web site to make public records such as agendas, 
minutes, budgets, meeting materials and voucher summaries easily available to 
the public. 
Use a style guide for naming documents and folders linked to meeting numbers 
and vendor numbers and record retention requirements to optimize quick record 
retrieval for public records requests and access by Commissioners. 
Maintain an administrative record of accounts to assure seamless operations 
when Commissioners and/or consulting staff (engineering, finance, legal, 
recording secretary etc.) change.  This includes access to external account 
websites for conducting business such as SAO/SAW, Hellosign, FreeConference 
USA, Microsoft, Rackspace, Orbit and state and federal tax accounts 
Explore a method to securely upload documents for electronic retention that 
replaces the District admin E-mail. 
Explore options for electronic retention of public records not shown on the District 
web page to the public in a cloud based system with tiered secure access. 

o Subset of District website
o Cloud

PUBLIC RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: The District or their designee is 
responsible for maintaining a current Port Ludlow Drainage District Public Records 
Retention Schedule (the “Schedule”) that will be stored on the District Admin laptop in 
the Archive Folder.  All records related to the transfer, destruction, and conversion of 
paper records to scanned public records will be permanently maintained in the Archive 
Folder on the District Laptop or future Cloud storage. Public Records will be organized 
by the Disposition Authorization Number (DAN) on the Washington State Archives 
Common Records Retention Schedule (CORE) and Utility Services Retention Schedule 
by year of disposition. The Archive Folder will include the following subfolders: 

1. Non-archival Retention for Future Destruction.   The form in Attachment A will be
used to list non-archival public records to be destroyed by calendar year for when
the retention of the record has been met. e.g.

Port Ludlow Drainage District 

Doc ID: e7fc3bba1f2417f835ddcb8b1c2bbb90840432b5Doc ID: da66acb2a4a78171d0c4dbcef20cf67b51edc221

22



July 8, 2021 

2 | P a g e  
 

Public Records Destruction Log Year 2024 

2. Archival Retention for Future Transfer to Washington State Archives (“WSA”). 
3. Record of Transfer of Public Records to WSA 
4. Record of Appraisal  and Selective Retention of Public Records with Washington 

State Archives  
5. Destruction of Public Records Documentation 
6. Documentation of Scanned Non-Archival Public Records 

PAPERLESS ELECTRONIC ARCHIVES:  The District will optimize the use of 
paperless technology for the generation and storage of public records wherever 
possible and use the District web page to make electronic records easily accessible to 
the public. 

1. E-Signatures – Hellosign started May 2020   
a. Minutes 
b. Vouchers 
c. Resolutions  
d. Contracts 
e. MOU’s 
f. Other 

2. Recordings of Meetings – FreeConference USA 
3. Port Ludlow Drainage District Website  

a. Minutes 
i. Include voucher summaries 
ii. Any material reviewed by the Commissioners at the meeting (e.g. 

report for the district engineer, letter from the public). 
b. Agendas 
c. Resolutions 
d. Meeting recordings 
e. Financial – Budgets 
f. Summary List of Recorded Easements 
g. History of the District and Capital Projects 
h. District Maps and  

4. Interim Use of District Amin E-mail:  Until a Cloud based storage system is 
developed, the District will continue to use the District Admin E-mail to electronically 
transfer copies of documents such as agendas, minutes, invoices, and other items 
related to conducting agency business.  The E-mail account shall be used to retain 
documentation of electronic signatures and other public records. 

5. Interim Use of District Laptop:  Until a Cloud storage system is developed, the 
District Laptop will be used to store public records that are not accessible on the 
District Website, FreeConference USA, Hellosign or other electronic locations.  The 
District public records will be back-upped with an External Hard Drive and Flash 
Drive.  The following types of records will be stored on the District laptop.  To the 
extent practical, instruction for management and disposition : 

Doc ID: e7fc3bba1f2417f835ddcb8b1c2bbb90840432b5Doc ID: da66acb2a4a78171d0c4dbcef20cf67b51edc221

23



July 8, 2021 

3 | P a g e  
 

a. Agreements and Contracts 
b. Archive Records (Documentation of transfer to WSA, Documentation of 

Destruction, Documentation of Scanning non-archival records, 
Documentation of Consultation with WSA). 

c. Budgets (two years) and Assessment Roles and Methodology 
d. Insurance 
e. Engineering and Maintenance (Building Permit Reviews, Projects)  
f. Financial: records (invoices, general ledgers, check copies, vouchers) 
g. Human Resources (payroll, time sheets, IRS records/forms) 
h. Meeting Materials 
i. Reporting (Census, JLARC, SAW). 

PAPER RECORDS: The District will store existing Paper Records at the Beach Club.  
Public records will be organized by the DAN and period of retention so that files can be 
destroyed with proper documentation or transferred to State Archives for assessment 
and permanent retention as soon as possible thereby minimizing requirements for lease 
of storage space. 

Archival paper records must remain as paper records and cannot be scanned to a PDF 
for permanent retention. 

Non-archival paper records can be scanned and destroyed provided the form in 
Attachment B is completed and uploaded to the District laptop Archive folder.   

E-MAIL:  All e-mail messages sent or received that are related to the conduct of the 
District business must be evaluated for record Content.   Messages that meet the 
definition of a public record must be managed according to their approved retention 
period in their native format (WAC 434-662-150). 

1. RESPONSIBILITY:   
a. Commissioners are responsible for their PLDD E-mail accounts. 
b. A person designated by the Commission to serve as the Records Clerk for 

the District is responsible for District Admin E-mails and the Records Clerk E-
mail. 

2. ORGANIZATION OF E-MAIL 
a. Annually develop a folder for the year with subfolders with topics. For 

example:   2020 Folder and sample subfolders below  
b. 20 – Financial 

i. 20- Invoices (each month) 6yr retention then delete 2027 
ii. 20 – General Ledgers 6yr retention then delete 2027 
iii. 20-  Vouchers – signed Archival 6 year retention  

3. E-MAIL ADDRESSES: - Use only district E-mail accounts to conduct PLDD 
business. 

4. E-MAIL TITLES: 

Doc ID: e7fc3bba1f2417f835ddcb8b1c2bbb90840432b5Doc ID: da66acb2a4a78171d0c4dbcef20cf67b51edc221

24



July 8, 2021 

4 | P a g e  
 

a. Use title lines that concisely convey the topic e.g. “draft March 21 minutes 
attached”. 

5. CONTENT: Limit the subject matter in E-mails to one topic to simplify retention of 
public records and optimize decluttering E-mail records e.g. 

a. Preferred:  two E-mails with topics 
i. E-mail 1: Agenda items for January Meeting 
ii. E-mail 2: Property owner inquiry about a drainage issue. 

6. E-MAIL STRINGS:  Each E-mail must be retained. 
7. E-MAILS FOR DOCUMENTATION:  E-mails that document timely submittal or 

receipt of a report or bid or electronic signatures should be preserved for their 
required retention period. Paper printouts or scanned PDFs cannot be used to 
replace the E-mail. 

8. All E-mails (Inbox, Sent Items) that are public records must be retained in their 
native format for the approved records retention period shown in Table 1. Retention 
periods are based on functional use of the information contained in each message.   

9. CLEANING OUT INBOX/SENT:  E-mails that are not considered to be public 
records should be purged after 90 days if no longer needed for business.  Examples 
of non-public records:  Information from MRSC, scheduling meetings, draft 
documents, notices/information from other agencies that does not require PLDD 
action, contact information, drafting/editing of documents such as agendas and 
minutes, copies. 

10. Transitory E-mails with no administrative, legal, fiscal or archival value can be 
deleted at the discretion of the user.  Example include secondary copies of memos, 
general notices, drafts, working copies and transmittal memos. 

11. DESTRUCTION AND TRANSFER OF PUBLIC RECORD E-MAILS AFTER 
RETENTION IS MET:  

a. E-mails should be placed within an E-mail folder by subject with the pre-
assigned retention period. 

b. Annual destruction of Non-Archival Records.   
i. Within the first two months of a calendar year, each Commissioner and 

the Records Clerk is responsible for deleting Non-archival E-mails that 
have met their required retention period. The form included in Exhibit A 
shall be used to document the destruction of the records and provided 
to the Records Clerk in a PDF format for permanent retention and 
placed in the District laptop or Cloud Storage “Archive Folder”. 

ii. When Archival E-mails meet their required retention period, a 
Commissioner or the Records Clerk shall coordinate with the 
Washington State Archives for the transfer of the E-mail records.  

Prepared by: Mary Paxton, Records Retention Clerk 

Approved by: Deborah Helleson, Commissioner #3,  

 

07 / 08 / 2021

Doc ID: e7fc3bba1f2417f835ddcb8b1c2bbb90840432b5Doc ID: da66acb2a4a78171d0c4dbcef20cf67b51edc221

25



July 8, 2021 

5 | P a g e  
 

 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT A 

Port Ludlow Drainage District 

Public Records Destruction Log Year ____ 

The purpose of this form is to document compliance and reasonable accountability by verifying that 

specific public records have met current, approved minimum retention period before being destroyed 

pursuant to RCW 40.14.070, WAC 434­610­070 and WAS 434­640­010, ­020 and ­030.  This record need 

only be filled out when destroying all public records whose minimum retention is other than “Retain 

until no longer needed for agency business then destroy” (such as records covered in the “Records with 

Minimal Retention Value” section of the Local Government Common Records Retention Schedule 

(CORE). 

 

Legal Disposition Authority (taken from Records 
Retention Schedule) 

Agency Records 

Records 
Series 
Title 

Records 
Series 
DAN 

Records 
Retention  
Schedule 

Minimum 
Retention 
Period 

Description  Dates 
Covered 

Date 
Minimum 
Retention Met 

Methods of 
Destruction 

               

               

               

               

               

               

               

               

               

               

               

               

               

 

The public records listed above have met their minimum retention period, are not subject to  ongoing or reasonably 

anticipated litigation or public records requests, are not needed for audit or other agency business and 

shall be destroyed. 

 

The person responsible for the destruction of records must sign upon destruction of the listed records: 

 

Signature: ________________________________    Date Records Destroyed: 

______________ 

   

Doc ID: e7fc3bba1f2417f835ddcb8b1c2bbb90840432b5Doc ID: da66acb2a4a78171d0c4dbcef20cf67b51edc221

26



July 8, 2021 

6 | P a g e  
 

ATTACHMENT B 

Port Ludlow Drainage District 

Public Records of Conversion of Paper Non­Archival Records to Scanned PDFs 2020 

 

The purpose of this form is to document converting paper records for digital records retention.  The 

following paper non­archival records were scanned to PDFs and the files were saved to the District 

laptop for retention.  The files were backed up on the district external hard drive and the flash drive. 

Pursuant to GS50­09­14 Rev. 3 the imaged non­archival records will be destroyed.   of paper non­

archival records for compliance and reasonable accountability by verifying that specific public records 

have met current, approved minimum retention period before being destroyed pursuant to RCW 

40.14.070, WAC 434­610­070 and WAS 434­640­010, ­020 and ­030.  This record need only be filled out 

when destroying all public records whose minimum retention is other than “Retain until no longer 

needed for agency business then destroy” (such as records covered in the “Records with Minimal 

Retention Value” section of the Local Government Common Records Retention Schedule (CORE). 

 

Legal Disposition Authority (taken from Records Retention Schedule) 
Records Series 

Title 
Records Series 

DAN 
Records Retention  

Schedule 
Minimum Retention 

Period 
Description 

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

 

The public records listed above have met their minimum retention period, are not subject to  ongoing or reasonably 

anticipated litigation or public records requests, are not needed for audit or other agency business and 

shall be destroyed. 

 

The person responsible for the destruction of records must sign upon destruction of the listed records: 

 

Signature: ______________________________    Date Records Destroyed: ______________ 

 

 

Doc ID: e7fc3bba1f2417f835ddcb8b1c2bbb90840432b5Doc ID: da66acb2a4a78171d0c4dbcef20cf67b51edc221

27



Audit Trail

Title


File Name


Document ID


Audit Trail Date Format


Status

Guidelines for Management of Public Records

Guidelines for PL...ds management.pdf

e7fc3bba1f2417f835ddcb8b1c2bbb90840432b5

MM / DD / YYYY

Completed

07 / 09 / 2021

03:19:55 UTC

Sent for signature to Deborah Helleson

(commissioner3@pldd.org) from commissioner3@pldd.org

IP: 172.58.43.251

07 / 09 / 2021

03:20:24 UTC

Viewed by Deborah Helleson (commissioner3@pldd.org)

IP: 172.58.43.251

07 / 09 / 2021

03:20:42 UTC

Signed by Deborah Helleson (commissioner3@pldd.org)

IP: 172.58.43.251

The document has been completed.07 / 09 / 2021

03:20:42 UTC

Doc ID: da66acb2a4a78171d0c4dbcef20cf67b51edc221

28



Audit Trail

Title


File Name


Document ID


Audit Trail Date Format


Status

0278 meeting minutes

0278 PLDD 7... Final .pdf and 2 others

da66acb2a4a78171d0c4dbcef20cf67b51edc221

MM / DD / YYYY

Completed

08 / 10 / 2021

21:23:18 UTC

Sent for signature to Don Forbes (commissioner2@pldd.org)

and Deborah Helleson (commissioner3@pldd.org) from

commissioner3@pldd.org

IP: 24.113.168.218

08 / 12 / 2021

17:05:41 UTC

Viewed by Don Forbes (commissioner2@pldd.org)

IP: 24.113.150.205

08 / 12 / 2021

17:06:01 UTC

Signed by Don Forbes (commissioner2@pldd.org)

IP: 24.113.150.205

08 / 12 / 2021

17:06:32 UTC

Viewed by Deborah Helleson (commissioner3@pldd.org)

IP: 24.113.168.218

08 / 12 / 2021

17:07:07 UTC

Signed by Deborah Helleson (commissioner3@pldd.org)

IP: 24.113.168.218

The document has been completed.08 / 12 / 2021

17:07:07 UTC

29



TASK ORDER 2022-01 EBB TIDE COURT SUPPLEMENTAL MAINTENANCE 
 
The Port Ludlow Drainage District entered into a contract with Yard Dogs Landscaping, 
Inc. on December 13, 2018 for maintenance services.  A two-year extension was 
approved on December 22, 2021.  The District has identified the need for the 
supplemental maintenance services at Ebb Tide Court in order to clean out 250 feet of 
Bioswale.  The cleanout will consist of removing blackberries, heavy underbrush and all 
Alder trees 4 inches in diameter and less.  All material will be removed from site. The 
project will run from June 1, 2022 through August 1, 2022.  Cost of project will be time 
and material not to exceed $5,000.  Port Ludlow Drainage District will be billed monthly 
as work is completed.   
 
 
 
              
Chair Gary Rygmyr   Date  Russ Lowry    Date 
Port Ludlow Drainage District   Yarddogs Landscaping, Inc. 
 
 
   

30



Report of Account Balances and Changes

For April 2022

Port Ludlow Drainage District

Account January1 February2
March April May June July August September October November December 13th Month Totals

General Fund (GF):

GF Beginning Cash Balance 78,043.62$       68,869.14$       67,862.31$       67,198.92$          

GF Receipts 163.09$             4,722.48$         3,082.88$          18,559.83$          26,528.28$        

GF Disbursements (9,337.57)$        (5,729.31)$        (3,746.27)$        (5,872.75)$           (24,685.90)$       

GF Ending Cash Balance 68,869.14$       67,862.31$       67,198.92$       79,886.00$          

GF Investment Pool Beginning Balance 148,000.00$     148,000.00$    148,000.00$     148,000.00$        

GF Investment Pool Gross Interest 11.42$               12.27$              28.32$               49.36$                  101.37$              

GF Investment Pool Fee Amount (0.57)$                (0.85)$               (1.42)$                (2.47)$                   (5.31)$                 

GF Investment Pool Net Interest 10.85$               11.42$              26.90$               46.89$                  96.06$                

GF Investment Pool Ending Balance 148,000.00$     148,000.00$    148,000.00$     148,000.00$        

GF Receipts Breakdown

Special Assessment Revenue 152.24$             4,710.82$         3,055.98$          18,512.94$          26,431.98$        

Interest from GF Investment Pool 10.85$               11.42$              26.90$               46.89$                  96.06$                

Transfers & Other Activity -$                   0.24$                 -$                   -$                      0.24$                  

GF Receipts 163.09$      4,722.48$  3,082.88$   18,559.83$   

1.) $9,337.57 disbursements were shown as expenses in the 13th month of 2021, but they impact the cash balance for January 2022. 

2.) $0.24 Transfer & Other Activity: This is the difference between the $11.42 of net interest transferred out of the investment pool, and the $11.66 of interest transferred in. 

Report Created: 5/9/2022
Prepared by 

Falge Financial, Inc.

31



������ ���	
� ��
�
�����	
� ������������ �������	
� ��
�
�����	
� ����������	
�
�������������
����
� 
�����
!"#$##�%����
 ��
������
�
 � &'()* +,+(*+!"-$..�%�/�
������  
  �
���0�������1/�2 +345+6('& 6*4&)+('3�����������
 +345*6(), 6*45))(5'7��  �8��9�� +345*6(), 6*45))(5'���
� 
:...�%�8
� ���
�#.$..#.�%������� ������
�8
� ���
� ;,5()3 ;5'(,, <5)(*6 +43+'(+) )4,)*(,, <+46+*(3; '4+,3(,,#.$..�.�%�0����  ���
��=

���	 ��� ����� +4;33(66 ,(,, +4;33(66 +4;33(66 +4++,(,, *;3(66 &4&&,(,,�.$..#.�%�>
�
�������
 >�0�����
� 
 +&5(&* 6),(**>?������
� 
 ++(&, +3(,3�.$..#.�%�>
�
�������
 ���
�@
� ,(,, *)(,, <*)(,, ,(,, )&5(,, <)&5(,, +4+65(,,�������.$..#.�%�>
�
�������
 +5*(3* *)(,, ')(3* 6&3(;& )&5(,, <'*(6* +4+65(,,�.$..�.�%�/���
����
 AB�����
� 
 5(6, +,(;6�.$..�.�%�/���
����
 ���
�@
� ,(,, +;(,, <+;(,, ,(,, ')(,, <')(,, ),&(,,�������.$..�.�%�/���
����
 5(6, +;(,, <++(3, +,(;6 ')(,, <36(63 ),&(,,������:...�%�8
� ���
� 64*55(** 3)'(,, +43+*(** )43**(3+ &453&(,, <;+;(+' +&4';;(,,:..#�%�>�
������
� 
 !#$..�.�%��
��������A�C�� ,(,, )*,(,, <)*,(,, ,(,, ;6,(,, <;6,(,, 6456,(,,!#$..!.�%�������	
�=����
�����
�
�
������ +436'(,6 +43),(,, <,('3 54&3*(,3 ;4)6,(,, <+43))('6 6+4'*,(,,������:..#�%�>�
������
� 
 +436'(,6 64+',(,, <)*,('3 54&3*(,3 34,&,(,, <6455)('6 6&4&3,(,,:..��%���	��

���	D#$..#.�%�7
�
������ ��������	��

���	 56'(*' +4,),(,, <5,,()+ )4,6'(5' &4+6,(,, <+4,',(&+ +64)*,(,,D#$..!.�%��  
  �
���E����B�0
���9������� ,(,, ,(,, ,(,, ,(,, ,(,, ,(,, +4,),(,,D#$..:.�%�8��F
���E
��
G ,(,, ,(,, ,(,, ,(,, ,(,, ,(,, ,(,,D#$..".�%�?����������
����	��

���	�0� � ,(,, )3,(,, <)3,(,, ,(,, +456,(,, <+456,(,, &45*,(,,������:..��%���	��

���	 56'(*' +4&+,(,, <33,()+ )4,6'(5' 54*&,(,, <64*+,(&+ +;4'5,(,,:..!�%���	��

���	���0�������8��F
�� D#$..#:�%�=� �
����
�� ��
 �	��8��F
�� ,(,, ,(,, ,(,, ,(,, 54,,,(,, <54,,,(,, +,4,,,(,,������:..!�%���	��

���	���0�������8��F
�� ,(,, ,(,, ,(,, ,(,, 54,,,(,, <54,,,(,, +,4,,,(,,:..D�%�0����  ���
� �=��
�	
�B����
� 
D!$..#.�%�0����  ���
��=��
�	
�����
����� ,(,, ,(,, ,(,, +65(,, +,,(,, 65(,, &,,(,,������:..D�%�0����  ���
� �=��
�	
�B����
� 
 ,(,, ,(,, ,(,, +65(,, +,,(,, 65(,, &,,(,,:..:�%�=� �
����
�� �
99��
����
� 
 D�$..#.�%�8� ��	
�=�����	 ,(,, +5(,, <+5(,, ,(,, *,(,, <*,(,, +3,(,,DD$....�%����
��� ��	 ,(,, +5(,, <+5(,, ,(,, *,(,, <*,(,, +3,(,,D:$..#.�%�E
�� ,(,, ,(,, ,(,, 3+,(*, ,(,, 3+,(*, *,,(,,D"$....�%��� �����
 ,(,, ,(,, ,(,, ,(,, ,(,, ,(,, 54+;,(,,DH$....�%�I
C ��
�=����$�B�E
�
G�� ,(,, );,(,, <);,(,, )*,(,, ;&,(,, <)3,(,, +4&3,(,,DJ$....�%�=� �$�>����	�E
������	�>

 ,(,, ,(,, ,(,, ,(,, +,,(,, <+,,(,, 6,,(,,������:..:�%�=� �
����
�� �
99��
����
� 
 ,(,, &,,(,, <&,,(,, +4+;,(*, '*,(,, 6+,(*, ;43+,(,,:.."�%��  
  �
�� �0������>

 ���
����D-$..D.�%�/���
�������� ,(,, ,(,, ,(,, ,(,, +46,,(,, <+46,,(,, +46,,(,,:#$..�.�%���
������0� �����
99$�0����� ,(,, ,(,, ,(,, 6''(*) ++4,,,(,, <+,4;,,(); ++4,,,(,,������:.."�%��  
  �
�� �0������>

 ���
���� ,(,, ,(,, ,(,, 6''(*) +646,,(,, <++4',,(); +646,,(,,:..-�%�8��9
  ������/
����
 D#$..�.�%����	
���   �����
 ,(,, ,(,, ,(,, ,(,, ,(,, ,(,, &4,,,(,,D#$.#..�%�A
	�� *&3(,, ;)5(,, <3;(,, 3&'(6, 64'&,(,, <64,',(3, 3436,(,,D#$.#:.�%����������	�0�
�K )65(,, 6*,(,, *5(,, 365(,, +4,&,(,, <6+5(,, )4+6,(,,D#$.#".�%�E
������	�/
��
���� ,(,, ,(,, ,(,, ,(,, ,(,, ,(,, ,(,,������:..-�%�8��9
  ������/
����
 ';)(,, ''5(,, <66(,, +4*;&(6, )4'3,(,, <64),5(3, +54'&,(,,���������
� 
 54'3;(); 543)&(,, +5)(); +54*5+('+ &,45,&(,, <6&4356(,' +,)4;5;(,,L
��
�������������
 +645;&(') <543)&(,, +34&,3(') +,433+(*3 <&,45,&(,, 5+4)35(*3 <+,)4;5;(,,
�@
�������
����
� 

�@
�����
� 
DJ$.#..�%�0�����	
��� ,(,, *46+&(,, <*46+&(,, ,(,, &64336(,, <&64336(,, +,543,)(,,������
�@
�����
� 
 ,(,, *46+&(,, <*46+&(,, ,(,, &64336(,, <&64336(,, +,543,)(,,L
��
�@
�������
 ,(,, <*46+&(,, *46+&(,, ,(,, <&64336(,, &64336(,, <+,543,)(,,L
�������
 #�M:HD$J! �#�M.D-$.. �DM"��$J! #.M--#$"- �-!M!-"$.. JDM�"H$"- ��.JM:".$..

8����A����G�������	
��� �����.:�.J��� /���
�
����9�>��������������
�B����
� 
����	
��8
�9������
���������� � �������.��

8�
���
��C��>��	
�>��������M����$ 8�	
�#

32



33



34


	#0291 22 05 12 Agenda AMENDED
	Port Ludlow Drainage District (PLDD) P.O. Box 65261, Port Ludlow, WA 98365
	Agenda for Board of Commissioners’ Meeting # 0291
	May 12, at 10:00 AM

	ZOOM Audio Open Meeting
	Port Ludlow Fire District Meeting Hall, 7650 Oak Bay Road, Port Ludlow WA 98365
	COVID-19 NOTICE NO IN-PERSON PUBLIC ATTENDANCE IS ALLOWED AT THE MEETING PURSAUNT TO JEFFERSON COUNTY RESOLUTION NO. 45-21
	Please join us with this Audio Zoom Link: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87285387974?pwd=aDdHL3BFL2FDUlhGNHo3UHlvYm05QT09  Meeting ID: 872 8538 7974 Passcode: 206221
	Telephone Audio-only: Dial 1 (253) 215-8782 Meeting ID: 872 8538 7974 Passcode: 206221.  This option will allow you to listen to the meeting live on your telephone.   If you wish to provide public comment press *9 to “raise your hand”.  Participation ...
	If you do not have access to a phone, please email commish@pldd.org or districtadmin@pldd.org for help joining the meeting.
	Per Proclamation by the Governor; Amending and Extending Proclamations 20-05 and 20-20 et seq.  There will be no in-person component available for this meeting as no outside parties currently have access to the use of the Port Ludlow Fire Hall.
	5. Consent Agenda:
	Items listed below have been distributed to the Commissioners in advance for study and will be enacted by one motion. If separate discussion is desired on an item, that item may be Removed from the Consent Agenda and placed on the Regular Agenda, at a...
	11. MEETING ADJOURNMENT.


	5.a. Draft PLDD Min 22 14 04 #0290
	Draft #0290 22 04 14 PLDD Minutes
	Port Ludlow Drainage District (PLDD)
	April 14, 2022
	Board of Commissioners Meeting - #0290
	MOTION: Commissioner Cole moved to approve the Consent Agenda and Commissioner Nilssen seconded. Motion carried unanimously.
	Minutes prepared by Mary Paxton, Administrative Coordinator


	0290 JC PLDD 22 04 14 Voucher
	0290_Voucher_PLDD_22-04-14

	5.b PLDD 22 05 12 #0291
	IMPORT TO MUNIS

	5.b. PLDD Voucher attachment 0291 05 12 2022
	7.a. Ltr 04 06 22 Re Ludlow Cove II Storm Water Management Facility05032022_0002
	7.b FW_ Re_ 201 Montgomery Ct
	7.c. report records management
	7.c..A PLDD RECORDS MANAGMENT GUIDELINES
	8.b. Task  Order 2022-01 Port Ludlow Drainage District Maintenance Contract with Yard Dogs Landscaping Inc
	9.a.1 Report of Account Balances and Changes for April 2022
	9.a.2 Statement of Financial Income & Expense Budget Performance for April 2022
	9.c JC YTD Budget Report 04 2022



